Bay Colony Group, Inc.

Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors

4 School Street, PO Box 9136

Foxborough, Massachusetts 02035

Telephone (508) 543-3939 e Fax (508) 543-8866
E-mail: mailbox@baycolonygroup.com

August 5, 2022
Mr. Robert W. Boette, Chairman
Foxborough Conservation Commission
40 South Street
Foxboro, MA 02035

RE: 2 Washington Street Foxborough, MA (SE 157- 0617)
Dear Mr. Boette,
| am submitting herewith a revised site plan for the above project. The changes to the plan are minor,
are outlined on each sheet, and none of the modifications are in areas under the Commission’s jurisdiction. |
will be at the hearing to answer any questions that the Commission might have.
Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

BAY COLONY GROUP, INC.

William R. Buckley, Jr., P.E.
Project Manager
encl.
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